

From: Jose Muniz

To: John Kennedy

Date: June 01, 2005

Subject:

FCC File # 0166-EX-PL-2005

Message:

Hi!

The emission designator base on the FCC GRANT OF EQUIPMENT AUTHORIZATION for the radio is 22M8X1D. This is a Point to Point System, so there is going to be one radio at each side.

Regarding the confidentiality, that was a mistake on my part, there is no confidentiality on this link. This is a link for a trial with the government of Puerto Rico in the 4.9 GHz spectrum, so there is no confidentiality.

Please let me know if you have any other question or doubts. Thanks!

José J. Muñiz

Director of New Business Development

Neptuno Networks, Inc.

Office - (787) 777-0018

Mobile - (787) 642-6151

jmuniz@neptunonetworks.com